

MINUTES OF EXECUTIVE CABINET

MEETING DATE Thursday, 13 December 2018

MEMBERS PRESENT: Councillor Alistair Bradley (Chair), Councillor

Peter Wilson (Vice-Chair) and Councillors Beverley Murray, Jane Fitzsimons and Adrian Lowe

OFFICERS: Gary Hall (Chief Executive), Asim Khan (Director

(Customer and Digital)), Mark Lester (Director (Business, Economic and Growth)), Chris Moister (Head of Legal, Democratic & HR Services), Philippa Braithwaite (Democratic and Member Services Officer) and Sophie Beck (Graduate Waste

Management Apprentice)

APOLOGIES: Councillors Paul Walmsley

OTHER MEMBERS: Councillors Gordon France, Margaret France,

Anthony Gee, Danny Gee, Marion Lowe, June Molyneaux, Jean Cronshaw, Greg Morgan,

John Walker, Neville Whitham and John Dalton

18.EC.70 Minutes of meeting Thursday, 15 November 2018 of Executive Cabinet

Decision: That the minutes of the Executive Cabinet meeting held on 15 November 2018 be confirmed as a correct record for signature by the Executive Leader.

18.EC.71 Declarations of Any Interests

There were no declarations of any interests.

18.EC.72 Public Questions

There were no public questions received.

18.EC.73 Exclusion of the Public and Press

Decision: To exclude the press and public for the following items of business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972.

18.EC.74 Market Walk Building Contract

Councillor Margaret France arrived at 6.35pm. Councillor Tony Gee arrived at 6.37pm.

Councillor Peter Wilson, Executive Member (Resources) presented the confidential report of the Chief Executive, which provides an update on the current status of the project and a proposed contract sum to carry out the works.

Decision:

- 1. That the Contractors Proposals are accepted and the contract awarded to Eric Wright Construction.
- 2. Members note that the costs of the building contract have increased and that additional funding will be sought from Council to cover this uplift in costs. These increases include the Oak House enhancement works and an additional cost relating to the contamination of the site and additional contract costs when a sub-contractor went out of business.
- 3. To note the Council's request to LCC for a financial contribution to highways works.

Reasons for Recommendation(s):

The proposed contract terms satisfy the requirements of the risk management strategy adopted by the council in relation to this matter, fixing both the price and minimising risk to the council after the contract is signed.

Alternative options considered and rejected:

Council had already decided on the preferred contract to be used and so there are no other options considered and rejected.

18.EC.75 Alker Lane - Delivery Options

Councillor John Dalton arrived at 6.52pm.

Councillor Alistair Bradley, Executive Member (Economic Development and Public Service Reform) presented the confidential report of the Director (Business Development and Growth), which informs Members of the delivery options, next steps and key issues available to the Council to bring forward employment premises on the Alker Lane site.

Decision:

- Agree in principle to exploring a Local Authority and Contractor Partnership arrangement to bring forward the development of the Alker Lane employment site;
- 2. Note the risks associated with the site and the required actions, the funding of which will be subject to a separate budget report to Council in the foreseeable future.

Reasons for Recommendation(s):

The recommended model will in principle meet the Council's aims for the employment site namely, to generate jobs, enable the Council to bring forward the site debt free at the end of the process and will generate on-going revenue for the Council.

Alternative options considered and rejected:

Two alternative models were considered in the report and rejected as they were not viable and consequently did not meet the development objectives.

The Council could choose to not bring forward the site at this time and rely on other employment land owners to create the supply of employment premises of which there is a shortage in Chorley now and in the future. However, there is no guarantee that other land owners will bring forward their sites and in action by the Council will only seek to exacerbate the situation.

18.EC.76 Approval for the Contract Award Procedure for the Procurement of Furniture Fit Out for the Strawberry Fields Digital Hub

Councillor Alistair Bradley, Executive Member (Economic Development and Public Service Reform) presented the confidential report of the Director (Business Development and Growth), which seeks approval for the contract award procedure, the tender procedures, and the criteria to award the contract for the furniture fit out for Strawberry Fields Digital Hub.

Decision:

- 1. That the tender process for the award of contracts and award criteria be approved.
- 2. That the award of the contracts be delegated to the Executive Member for Resources for approval.

Reasons for Recommendation(s):

The Council's contract procedure rules require the procurement process and assessment criteria to be approved.

This procurement provides an open and transparent process for the award of the contract.

Alternative options considered and rejected:

None.

18.EC.77 Approval for the Procurement of Consultants to Secure an Outline Planning Consent for the Shady Lane Site

Councillor Alistair Bradley, Executive Member (Economic Development and Public Service Reform) presented the confidential report of the Director (Business Development and Growth), which seeks approval for the procurement approach including the award procedure, evaluation methodology and criteria for the engagement of consultants for securing a deliverable outline planning consent for the Shady Lane site.

Decision:

- 1. Agree that in order to promote the redevelopment of the Shady Lane site, a deliverable outline planning consent should be secured.
- 2. Agree that specialist consultants should be engaged to carry out services including but not limited to master-planning, planning and highways advice in order to prepare an outline planning submission. Other services required include ecological advice and site investigations.

- 3. Agree that Homes England Multi-Disciplinary Panel should be used to procure the specialist services as outlined in the report.
- 4. Agree that submissions will be evaluated on a 50% quality/50% price matrix. Bids will be assessed on the basis outlined in paragraphs 40 and 41 of the report.
- 5. That the contract award be delegated to the Executive Member (Resources).
- 6. That the contract award be exempted from call-in in order to ensure that the contract is entered into prior to the expiry of the current Multi-Disciplinary Panel.

Reasons for Recommendation(s):

The need to progress with the development of the site in a coherent and timely manner underpins the approach articulated in the report.

The Council's Contract Procedure Rules stipulate that Executive Cabinet approval is required for contracts over £100,000.

Alternative options considered and rejected:

The Council could decide to maintain the current agricultural status of the land and not realise its development potential. Given that a) the site forms part of a much wider redevelopment and b) the latest ONS household projections show Chorley needing to deliver nearly 10,000 new homes over 23 years (about 440 p.a. or 8,900 over 20 years), it is recommended that this site is brought forward for redevelopment. Given the complexities associated with redeveloping the site, the engagement of specialist consultants is required.

Officers are obliged to adhere to the Council's Contract Procedure Rules and this includes securing Executive Cabinet approval for contracts over a value of £100,000.

18.EC.78 Approval for the contract award procedure and evaluation criteria for the provision of skips and removal of Streetscene waste from Bengal Street depot

Councillor Peter Wilson, Executive Member (Resources) presented the confidential report of the Director (Customer and Digital), which seeks approval for the contract award procedure and evaluation criteria for the two year contract to provide skips, remove and dispose of waste from the Bengal Street depot.

Decision:

- 1. To approve the contract award procedure of an open invitation to tender advertised on the Council's procurement website, Chest. Tenders will be evaluated to establish the most economically advantageous tender based on 70% cost, 30% quality.
- 2. To delegate to the Executive Member for Resources authority to approve the award of the contract to the winning bidder based upon the evaluation criteria.

Reasons for Recommendation(s):

Under the Council's Contract Procedure Rules approval by the Executive Cabinet for contract award for tenders greater than £100,000 is required.

Alternative options considered and rejected:

To not agree contract award procedure would fail to comply with the Council's Procurement rules.

Approval for the contract award procedure and evaluation criteria for 18.EC.79 trade waste from council buildings

Councillor Peter Wilson, Executive Member (Resources) presented the confidential report of the Director (Customer and Digital), which seeks approval for the contract award procedure and evaluation criteria for the two year contract to undertake trade waste collections from Council buildings

Decision:

Chair

- 1. To approve the contract award procedure of an open invitation to tender advertised on the Council's procurement website, Chest. Tenders will be evaluated to establish the most economically advantageous tender based on 85% cost, 15% quality.
- 2. To delegate to the Executive Member for Resources authority to approve the award of the contract to the winning bidder based upon the evaluation criteria.

Reasons for Recommendation(s):

Under the Council's Contract Procedure Rules approval by the Executive Cabinet for contract award for tenders greater than £100,000 is required.

Alterr	Alternative options considered and rejected:												
To no Procu		•		award	procedure	would	fail	to	comply	with	the	Council's	
1 1000	11 ()	iiciit it	aics.										

Date